

Emanuela Maio

CURRENT POSITION

August 2023- Assistant Professor (Senior)/RtdB in “Private Law” at University of Parma, Italy

RESEARCH ACTIVITIES

My research interests focus on private law, sports law and food law. In particular, I am working on the various applications of AI in all the fields of research that interest me, with a focus on both preventive and subsequent legal protection.

EDUCATION

2018 UNIVERSITY OF SALERNO: Ph.D. in Private Law

2010 UNIVERSITY OF ROMA “LUISS GUIDO CARLI”: Postgraduated Diploma in Legal Professions

2008 UNIVERISTY OF NAPOLI “FEDERICO II”: Master’s Degree in Law

OTHER QUALIFICATION:

2015- passed Bar exam

LANGUAGE SKILLS

Italian: native speaker. English: Fluent. German: Good

FELLOWSHIPS AND OTHER ACADEMIC ENGAGEMENT

2021-2023 Assistant Professor (Junior)/RtdA in “Private Law” at University of Parma (IT)

2019 – 2020 Research Fellow of University of Modena and Reggio Emilia (IT)

2022 May – Teaching Fellow on Private Law, Erasmus+ STA Program 2021/2022, at the invitation of Prof. Dr. Vahram Atayan, Head of Institute of Translation and Interpreting, University of Heidelberg (GE)

2021 July – Visiting researcher at University of Heidelberg, Heidelberg (GE)

2019 August - Visiting researcher at University of Heidelberg, Heidelberg (GE)

2017-2018 - Visiting researcher at University of Heidelberg, Heidelberg (GE)

GRANTS AND AWARDS

2023 – **Principal Investigator** of the PRIN 2022, National research call with the project “Health, security and human rights in e-sports: plural approaches towards legal solutions”, funded.

2022 – **Principal Investigator** of the FIL 2022 University call with the project “Smart contract and Blockchain in Agri- food Industry”, funded.

MEMBERSHIP

- Società Italiana degli Studiosi di Diritto Civile - SISDiC ,Roma, Italia, since 2021
- Verein der Freunde und Förderer des Instituts für ausländisches und internationales Privat- und Wirtschaftsrecht der Universität Heidelberg (Germany) e.V. since 29.07.2021
- IVS CIVILE SALMANTICENSE, Red Salmantina de Civilistas Latinoamericanos, Uniiiversidad de Salamanca (Spain), since 2021

EDITORIAL BOARDS

She is member of the Editorial Board of the following Reviews: “Diritto delle successioni e della famiglia”, “Rassegna di diritto civile”, “Rassegna di diritto ed economia dello sport”.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Professor in the following courses

Since A.A. 2021-2022 - University of Parma

Professor of Private Law, first year Bachelor's Degree in Economic and Management.

Since A.A. 2020-2021 University of Parma

Professor of European and Global food Law first year Master's Degree in Food Quality

A.A. 2021-2022 University of Parma

Professor in Sport Law at Bachelor's and Master's Degree in Sport sciences, physical exercise and human health

Lecturer in the following courses and seminars

A.A. 2021-2022, 6.12.2022 and

A.A. 2020 2021, 2.12.2021 **Munich University** (Italy), Higher education on future of automotive for Intelligent mobility

Lesson on Legal clinic Tesla case

A.A. 2021-2022, 9.03.2022, **University of Parma and University of San Marino**, Master sport

Lesson on “Sport Law Profiles”

A.A. 2019-2020, 18.11.2019, **University of Perugia** (Italy), Economic Department, PhD. Course,

Lesson on “Consumer Law Profiles in Germany”

A.A. 2018-2019 Winter Semester **University of Heidelberg**, Institute of Translation and Interpreting, (Germany)

Professor in Public contract Law(I)

AA. 2017-2018 Summer Semester **University of Heidelberg**, Institute of Translation and Interpreting, (Germany)

Lecturer in Public contract Law(I)

A.A. 2017-2018 University of Heidelberg, Faculty of Law, (Germany)

Lecturer in Italian civil Law

A.A 2016-2017 Summer Semester University of Heidelberg, Faculty of Law, (Germany)

Lecturer in Commercial and Corporate Law

I was teaching assistant, tutor and/or I held seminars in the following courses:

A.A. 2017-2018, 3.05.2018, **University of Heidelberg**, Faculty of Law, (Germany)

Seminar on “Contracts between Companies”

A.A. 2016-2018 University of Salerno (Italy)

Help teaching for the course of Private Law

A.A 2015-2018 University of Salerno (Italy)

- Private Law
- Banking Contract Law
- Consumer Law
- Transport Law
- Corporate Law

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE:

January – December 2022, Bar Examination Commissioner, Ministry of Justice

September – December 2021, External examiner for Italian National Agency for the Evaluation of Universities and Research Institute

PUBLICATIONS

1. Maio E (2023), Diritto pubblico e Diritto privato: così lontani eppure così vicini, in RILEGGERE I CLASSICI DEL DIRITTO CIVILE ITALIANO (1900-1920), Napoli: ESI, ISBN: 978-88-495-5185-3
2. Maio E (2023), Argomentazioni a sostegno della responsabilità civile dei veicoli a guida autonoma, *ACTUALIDAD JURIDICA IBEROAMERICANA*, N. 18, ISSN 2386-4567
3. Maio E and Bevilacqua G. (2022), Approaching the Legal Issues Surrounding Social sustainability in Electronic Sports, in *RASSEGNA DI DIRITTO ED ECONOMIA DELLO SPORT*, ISSN 1970-5611.
4. Maio E (2022). *La gestione dell'inadempimento contrattuale negli smart contract*, in *ACTUALIDAD JURIDICA IBEROAMERICANA*, n. 16, ISSN 2386-4567
5. Maio E (2021). *L'organizzazione internazionale (sezione prima); La giustizia sportiva internazionale*. In: *Manuale di diritto dello sport*, seconda edizione. Napoli:ESI, ISBN: 9788849544831
6. Maio E (2021). *La giustizia sportiva internazionale*. In: *Manuale di diritto dello sport*, seconda edizione. Napoli:ESI, ISBN: 9788849544831
7. Maio E (2021). *Le sponsorizzazioni*. In: *Manuale di diritto dello sport*, seconda edizione. Napoli:ESI, ISBN: 9788849544831
8. Maio E (2021). *Rilettura della deroga al principio di relatività degli effetti giuridici e il contratto di appalto di servizi*, in *VARIAZIONI SU TEMI DI DIRITTO DEL LAVORO*, ISSN: 2499-4650
9. Maio E (2020). *Le sponsorizzazioni, il fenomeno sportivo e la nuova era digitale*, in *RASSEGNA DI DIRITTO ED ECONOMIA DELLO SPORT*, ISSN: 1970-5611
10. Maio E (2020). *Danno professionale e ius variandi nei contratti di lavoro subordinato con i professionisti sportivi in un'ottica giusprivatistica*. *VARIAZIONI SU TEMI DI DIRITTO DEL LAVORO*, p. 445-461, ISSN: 2499-4650
11. Maio E (2020). *Le molteplici forme giuridiche della famiglia*. In: *Los nuevos retos de Derecho de familia*. Valencia:Tirant Lo Blanch, ISBN: 978-84-1378-604-9, Salamanca (Spagna)
12. Maio E (2019). *Commento artt. 24-26-27-28 GDPR*. In: (a cura di): A. Barba;S. Pagliantini, *Commentario del codice civile. Delle Persone. COMMENTARIO DEL CODICE CIVILE* (diretto da E. Gabrielli), vol. II, Milano:Assago : Wolters Kluwer Italia Giuridica -Torino : UTET giuridica, ISBN: 978-88-598-2190-8
13. Maio E (2019). *Le sanzioni disciplinari sportive tra neutralità delle forme giuridiche e pluralità degli effetti*. *RASSEGNA DI DIRITTO ED ECONOMIA DELLO SPORT*, p. 93-111, ISSN: 1970-5611
14. Maio E (2019). *Zustandigkeitsvereinbarung in AGB*. *ZEITSCHRIFT FÜR INTERNATIONALES WIRTSCHAFTSRECHT*, p. 278-279, ISSN: 2365-2004
15. Maio E (2018). *Il testamento biologico in Italia, breve confronto con la Germania e la Svizzera*. pp.609-625. In *LE CORTI UMBRE* - ISSN:2282-1279 (3)
16. Maio E (2017). *Il trattamento e la comunicazione dei dati personali sensibili nel contesto europeo*. pp.93-112. In *DE IUSTITIA* - ISSN:2421-5414 (2)

Books

1. Maio E (2022), *Civil liability and autonomous vehicle*, in *ITALIAN LAW JOURNAL'S BOOK SERIES*, NAPOLI: ESI, ISBN 978-88-495-4925-6
2. Maio E (2020). *Clausola compromissoria e meritevolezza nel sistema della giustizia sportiva*. *QUADERNI DELLA RASSEGNA DI DIRITTO ED ECONOMIA DELLO SPORT*, Napoli:ESI, ISBN: 978-88-495-4179-3

Conference and Invited speaker

- Maio E. Conference: “Automi computazionali e categorie del diritto civile”, where she'll give a lecturer on “La responsabilità dell'utente dei sistemi autonomi”, University of Bologna (Italy), 13.10.2023
- Maio E., Conference: “Gli strumenti giuridici di gestione, pianificazione e protezione del patrimonio”, where she'll give a lecturer on “La tutela e la gestione del patrimonio digitale”, University of Perugia (Italy), 29.09.2023
- Maio E., Conference: “Social changes in the Global World”, where she'll give a lecturer on “Online Gaming and Sustainability: a Social challenge for Private law”, Goce Delcev University (North Macedonia) 28.09.2023

- Maio E., Conference: “The Future of Law in the Age of Disruptive Technology. Navigating the Platform Economy and Transport Law”, where she’ll give a lecturer on “Civil Liability and Autonomous Vehicles” University of Antwerp (Belgium), 22.09.2023
- Maio E., Conference: “Profili attuali della sostenibilità: istituzioni, economia, enti, contratto”, where she gave a lecturer on “Associazioni dei consumatori e sostenibilità”, University of Parma (Italy), 30.06.2023
- Maio E., II Congreso Internacional de Innovación docente en Derecho: La comunicación en el aprendizaje, where she gave a lecture on “La didáctica innovativa e le nuove tecnologie”, Universidad de Zaragoza (Spain), 16.06.2023
- Maio E., IX Congreso Internacional de Derecho privado, consumo y responsabilidad, where she gave a lecture on “La tutela del consumatore tra principi costituzionali ed europei” Universidad de Granada (Spain) 23.02.2023 – 24.02.2023
- Maio E., 18th Annual Conference (2022) of the Italian Society of Law and Economics (SIDE), she gave a lecture on “The use of blockchain and smart contract in the agri-food industry”, LUMSA University Palermo (Italy) 14.12.2022 – 15.12.2022
- Maio E., Esports Research Network Conference (ERNC 22), session Evolution of Esports Business, she gave a lecture on “Interaction between Human Rights’ Mechanisms and Informatics’ Devices: The Way forward to Safe, Healthy and Inclusive Esports”. University of Jönköping (Sweden) 22.11.2022
- Maio E., I Congreso Internacional de Jóvenes Civilistas. Los nuevos retos del derecho de familia. Intervento su “Le molteplici forme giuridiche della famiglia”, Universidad de Salamanca (Spain) 28.02.2020
- Maio E., III Congreso Internacional de Jóvenes Civilistas, Sección Jóvenes Civilistas, Asociación ius civile Salmanticense, she gave a lecture on “La responsabilità civile e i veicoli a guida autonoma”, University of Perugia (Italy) 22.09.2022
- Maio E., II Congreso Internacional de Jóvenes Civilistas. Los nuevos retos del derecho contractual, where she gave a lecture on “La gestione dell’inadempimento contrattuale negli smart contract”, Universidad de Cantabria (Spain), 8.10.2021
- Maio E., Convegno “Germania, Italia e Austria: elementi di comparazione su politiche e imprese”, University of Parma (Italy) 21.11.2019
- Maio E., Workshop “Progetto COME”, she gave a lecture on “Smart contract nei settori produttivi industriali dell’Emilia Romagna”, University of Modena and Reggio Emilia (Italy) 25.10.2019
- Maio E., Workshop “Il mondo nuovo. Cambiamenti economici, trasformazioni sociali, politiche per lo sviluppo” where she gave a lecture on “L’incidenza degli Smart Contract e della Blockchain nei settori produttivi industriali” c.Met.05 – Università degli Studi di Napoli “Parthenope” (Italy) 13.06.2019
- Maio E., Conference Frauenrechte: Heute und Gestern, where she gave a lecture “Women in family law before and after the introduction of the Constitution in 1948”, Institut für Übersetzen und Dolmetschen, Universität Heidelberg (Germany)
- Maio E., Conference “Quo vadis Europa?”, where she gave a lecture on “Living will in Italy, with comparative profiles with Germany and Switzerland”, Institut für Übersetzen und Dolmetschen, Universität Heidelberg, Heidelberg (Germany) 9.07.2018

10.09. 2023

Emanuela Maio